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JOHN W. HUBER, United States Attorney (#7226) : FILED

J. DREW YEATES, Assistant United States Attorney (#9811) GO DISTRINT COURT
MICHAEL J. THORPE, Assistant United States Attorney (#11992)

Attorneys for the United States of America b JAN -b A 1135

185 South State Street, Ste. 300 ¢ Salt Lake City, Utah 84111
Telephone: (801) 524-5682

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF UTAH, CENTRAL DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INDICTMENT
Plaintiff, \ VIOLATIONS:
Counts 1 & 2: 18 U.S.C. §§ 1112 and
Vs. 1153, Involuntary Manslaughter While

_ Within Indian Country.
WILDA ANNIE MANNING,
Case: 2:16-cr-00010
Defendant. Assigned To : Parrish, Jill N.
Assign. Date : 1/6/2016
Description: USA v.

The Grand Jury charges:
COUNT 1
. 18 U.S.C. §§ 1112 and 1153
(Involuntary Manslaughter While Within Indian Country)
On or about June 3, 2015, in the Central Division of the District of Utah,
- WILDA ANNIE MANNING,
the defendant herein, an enrolled member of the Ute Indian Tribe, while within Indian

Country, did unlawfully kill S.G., without malice, while in the commission of an unlawful act

not amounting to a felony, that is while violating Utah Code Ann. § 41-6a-517, operated and
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was in actual physical control of a vehicle and had a measurable controlled substance or
metabolite of a controlled substance in her body at the time of the operation or actual physical
control of the vehicle; all in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1112 and 1153.
COUNT 2
18 U.S.C. §§ 1112 and 1153
(Involuntary Manslaughter While Within Indian Country)
On or about June 3, 2015, in the Central DiVisibn of the District of Utah,
WILDA ANNIE MANNING,
the defendant herein, an enrolled member of the Ute Indian Tribe, while within Indian
Country, did unlawfully kili S.G., without malice, while in the commission of an unlawful
 act not amounting to a felony, that is while violating Utah Code Ann. § 41-6a-1715, used a
handheld wireless communication device while operating a mpving motor vehicle on a
highway to manually 1) write, send, or read a written communication, including a text
message or 2) dial a phone number; all in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1112 and 1153.
A TRUE BILL:
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JOHN W. HUBER
United States Attorney
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Assistant United States Attorney




